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----- Original Message -----
From: McCarthy, Margot
To: Noble, Rachel
Cc: Shoebridge, Michael; Suckling, Patrick; Sheehan, Tony; Wimmer, Sachi; 
Sent: Thu Nov 25 19:49:25 2010
Subject: WikiLeaks Task Force options

Rachel,
 Are we in a position to  host in your space? We need to have

options ready for tmw's IDC. 
M

------------------------------------------------------------
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also
be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any
material contained within it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system.

This message has been sent from a mobile device.
------------------------------------------------------------
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From: McCarthy, Margot
To: Noble, Rachel
Cc: Lewis, Duncan
Subject: RE: Wikileaks Taskforce [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 26 November 2010 10:15:42 AM

That’s terrific Rachel. I briefed Duncan a  little while ago on where we were at and he was of the
view, as am I, that we need you here to oversight this activity.

Margot

From: Noble, Rachel 
Sent: Friday, 26 November 2010 9:57 AM
To: McCarthy, Margot
Cc: ; 
Subject: Wikileaks Taskforce [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Margot

Have been in touch with Barry and Helen:

Corp Div are setting up the Alan Carmody Room today for the taskforce
Pete Docwra is getting on a plane back to Canberra
In the meantime, ,  and my folks will start to work on the data
management, transfer and search needs with .

Rachel

_________________________
Rachel Noble
National Security Chief Information Officer
Prime Minister and Cabinet
Office: 
Direct: 
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